Law OFFICES

2548 B1AIRSTONE PINES DRIVE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

RECENVED
FREDERICK L. Ascmugx,ajng EC \ 8 P“ h: Q \

(850) 877-6555
FAX (850) 656-4029

Curis H. BENTLEY, PA.
RoserT C. BRANN;N 3 \SS ‘ ON
F. MARSHALL DETERDING Co‘é‘éERK www.rsbattorneys.com

Joun R. Jenxins, PA.

Kyie L. KEMPER

SteveN T. MINDLIN, PA.
CHasity H. O’STEEN
WiLuiam E. SunpstROM, PA.
Duane D. Tremor, PA.
Joun L. WharTrON

Roeert M. C. Rose, (1924-2006)

December 18, 2008

£PSCRosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
SANLIANDO CENTER

2180 West STaTE RoaD 434
Surte 2118

LonGgwoob, FLoripa 32779
(407) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830-8522

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, PA.
BRIAN J. STREET

CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI, OF COUNSEL
(Licensep v NEw YORK ONLY)

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Ann Cole
Commission Clerk S 5
Florida Public Service Commission - g M
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard < 5 ,ER
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 ‘,;:% s =
o ITj

oW
Re:  Laniger Enterprises of America, Incorporated; =L 2 C?
> s . o T3
Application for Transfer of Facilities to Governmental Authority =z @ -5
o
Docket No. 080698 = &S
Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Section 367.071(3), Florida Statutes, it appears that no filing fee is required when
filing a transfer application in which the transfer of facilities is to a governmental authority. A filing
fee in the amount of $3,000.00 was filed with the above-referenced Application. Please refund the
$3,000.00 to my office at your earliest convenience or let me know the procedure for such return.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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Sincerely,
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